

Muhammad Sarfraz

Angular Expert | Front End Developer | Full-stack Developer

581, Q-Block, Model Town
Extension, Lahore
[+923005081992](tel:+923005081992), [WhatsApp](https://www.whatsapp.com)
[+923434060353](tel:+923434060353)
repliesarfraz@gmail.com

ABOUT

A seasoned full-stack web developer with a focus on Angular, dedicated to crafting scalable and responsive web apps. I excel in turning complex ideas into elegant solutions, with over 9 years of experience across various **industries**, including Edtech, E-commerce, Business, and Sports. I've collaborated with **global clients** from America, Canada, Europe, and Australia, utilizing **tools and technologies** such as Angular, React, PHP, WordPress, and NestJS.

As an Angular developer, I specialize in designing and developing efficient and sophisticated single-page applications. This role has enabled me to master the Angular framework, evolving from creating simple applications to optimizing complex enterprise-level SPAs.

Beyond coding, I'm an avid learner, a fan of bodyweight exercises, and a voracious reader. Let's continue building amazing digital experiences together! 🚀🌟

EXPERIENCE

Optimum Grading, (Remote) — Angular Developer

Full-time, Mar 2024 - Present

Lawndale Ave, McCook, IL, United States

Skills: JavaScript · Angular · Angular Material · Jasmine e2e & unit testing · Angular Command Line Interface (CLI) · AG Grid · Postman · Debugging · JavaScript Object Model (JSOM) · Document Object Model (DOM) · REST APIs · RESTful WebServices · RESTful architecture · Business Logic · Responsive Web Design · Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) · Front-End Development · SCSS · TypeScript · RxJS · NGXS · Figma (Software) · Slack · Git · GitHub · Bitbucket · Jira

Benji Education Inc, (Remote) — Angular Developer

Full-time, Jun 2021 - Aug 2023

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Skills: RESTful WebServices · RESTful architecture · Business Logic · Debugging · Coding Standards · JavaScript Object Model (JSOM) · Document Object Model (DOM) · REST APIs · Responsive Web Design · Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) · Front-End Development · SCSS · TypeScript · RxJS · NgRx · Figma (Software) · Slack · Git · GitHub · Bitbucket ·

SKILLS

JavaScript, Angular, Angular Material UI, SCSS, Git, GitHub, BitBucket, JIRA, Slack, Angular Command Line Interface (CLI), HTML5, SCSS, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap, TypeScript, RxJS, NgRx, NGXS, API integration, Jasmine, Karma, JavaScript Object Model (JSOM), Document Object Model (DOM), Responsive Web Design, Object-Oriented Programming (OOP), ChatGPT, NestJS, WordPress, PHP, SQL

FAMILIAR WITH

React, Python, Django, React Native, Node.js, FlowiseAI, LangChain, Natural Language Processing, Adobe Photoshop, Figma

CERTIFICATIONS

Angular Fundamentals: An online training course by Ultimate Courses

Front-End Web Development with React (Coursera, Hong Kong University of Science and Technology)

Front-End Web UI Frameworks and Tools: Bootstrap 4 (Coursera, Hong Kong University of Science

Jira · Angular Command Line Interface (CLI) · JavaScript · Angular · Angular Material · Jasmine e2e & unit testing

BLV Marketing LLC, (Remote) — Web Developer

Feb 2018 - Jul 2021

Vero Beach, Florida, United States

Skills: WordPress · Elementor Pro · WP Speed Optimization · Debugging · Coding Standards · Responsiveness · Responsive Web Design · Front-End Development · SQL · HTML · WordPress · Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) · PHP

Kinseyco LLC, (Remote) — Web Developer

Dec 2016 - Dec 2017

West Des Moines, Iowa, United States

Skills: Responsive Web Design · Front-End Development · SQL · HTML · WordPress · Elementor Pro · WP Speed Optimization · WooCommerce · Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) · PHP

ChromeBrains, Lahore — WordPress Developer

Oct 2015 - Nov 2016

Skills: Responsive Web Design · Front-End Development · SQL · WooCommerce · PSD to Wordpress · PSD to HTML · HTML · WordPress · PHP · Domain Hosting Setup · FTP/SFTP access with Filezilla · Debugging

EDUCATION

University of the Punjab, Lahore — BS Software Engineering

2010 - 2014

The objectives of the BS Software Engineering program at PUCIT:

- * Build a strong foundation in theoretical concepts in computing and software engineering.
 - * Enable the use of software engineering methodologies and tools for requirements gathering, designing, engineering and testing software systems.
 - * Nurture problem-solving skills, clarity of thought, and creativity.
- prepare students for effective oral and technical communication

PROFILES

<https://github.com/sarfrazsoft/>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/sarfrazsoft/>

and Technology)

JavaScript: Learned all the basic features of JavaScript. (Sololearn)

Angular + NestJS: Dived into TypeScript, Angular and Nest JS (Sololearn)

Learning How to Learn: Tools to master tough subjects (Coursera, McMaster University)

SOFT SKILLS

Good Communication, Active listening, Problem solving, Trusted advisor, Collaboration & Team building

LANGUAGES

English, Urdu